

Founder of Netniac World, a leading brand in web design, front-end development, and blockchain solutions. A WordPress expert with over 8 years of experience, specializing in business websites, corporate platforms, real estate, cleaning agencies, and meme coin branding.

#### **RELEVANT SKILLS**

- WordPress
- · Custom themes
- Flementor
- · HTML, CSS,
- jQuery, PHP,
- · Java, SQL
- . Front End & Back End Coding
- E-commerce
- · WooCommerce, Shopify
- SEO optimization
- · Landing Page Design
- · Problem Solving

### **LANGUAGE**

Native English

#### CONTACT



netniac@gmail.com

www.Netniacworld.com

Nigeria

Click to Linkedin

#### **PORTFOLIO**

<u>Netniacworld.com</u> – Business websites, real estate, and landing page designs.

<u>Niacmeme.xyz</u> – Meme coin branding, Web3, and crypto-related projects.

# **EDUCATION HISTORY**

B.Tech in Computer Science from Ladoke Akintola University of Technology (LAUTECH). 2016 - 2023

#### **WORK EXPERIENCE**

# Founder & Lead Designer – Netniac World (2019 – Present)

- Built and managed Netniac World, a brand specializing in website design, front-end development, and blockchain solutions.
- Designed hundreds of WordPress websites for businesses, real estate agencies, cleaning services, and crypto projects.
- Developed high-converting landing pages for lead generation.

# Freelance Front-End Developer & WordPress Designer (2020 – Present)

Over 10 years of experience using WordPress to build business, real estate, and niche websites.

- Developed custom WordPress themes and optimized performance for SEO.
- Built custom e-commerce solutions using WooCommerce and Shopify.

## **Blogger & WordPress Designer (2017)**

Created and managed a WordPress blog, focusing on SEO-driven content marketing.

- Designed and optimized the website layout for improved user experience.

#### **Blockchain & Crypto: Web**

Also experienced in blockchain analytics, crypto trading bots, and Web3 development.

Meme coin branding, Web3, and crypto-related projects.